


S. 
No.

Clause No. Existing Provision Bidder's Query UPMRC's Reply

1
Clause 1.1.2 of NIT ( Vol 
1) mentioned at page No  
1

INR 5,900/- (inclusive of 18% GST) Non-
Refundable (Payment of tender document cost/
tender fee is to be made only by RTGS, NEFT &
IMPS. No other mode of payment will be accepted.

Is there any Exemption for Payment of EMD to MSME firms? As per Tender Conditions.

2
Annexure 1 of NIT ( Vol 
1) mentioned at page No  
16

Separate sheet for each work along with Clients 
Certificate to be submitted.

How many clients have to be attached as per Eligibility criteria for 
qualifying experience point?

As per Tender Conditions.

3
Appendix 11 of FOT ( Vol 
1) mentioned at page No  
69

Performa for Submission of the List of the Goods, 
Works & Services
Tentatively Proposed to be Offered with Local Value 
Addition

Performa for Submission of the List of the Goods, Works & Services 
Tentatively Proposed to be Offered with Local Value Addition

Since the same format is applicable for product category, please advice 
what details to be filled?

As per Tender Conditions.

4
Annexure 2 of NIT ( Vol 
1) mentioned at page No  
18

Attach copies of the audited balance sheets, 
including all related notes, income
statements for the last five audited financial years

Since our Balance sheet for FY 2021-22 has not been audited till date, Is 
it applicable if we input provisional data for FY 2021-22 in the given 
format?

As per Tender Conditions.

5 - - What will be the minimum acceptable service charge? As per Tender Conditions.

Reply to Pre-Bid Queries

Contract LKOCSS-01: - Providing round the clock Security Services at UPMRC Officers Colony, near Ikchhupuri Crossing, VIP Road, Lucknow.
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